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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Elaine Ngu <elaine.ngu@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 3 March, 2017 9:04 AM

To: Ashley Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Our ref: DSMFH1400747/MS - re-inspection

Attachments: img-303083806-0001.pdf

 

 

 

Dear Ashley 

 

Enclosed herewith are copies of OI & TP SAS report and TP’s surveyor report for you attention. 

 

Please proceed to conduct re-inspection accordingly.  

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 
Elaine Ngu 
Senior Executive, Claims 
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
5 Temasek Boulevard 
#04-01 Suntec Tower Five 
Singapore 038985 
DID : 65 68299197  
Fax: 65 6829 9247 
Email: elaine.ngu@ergo.com.sg 
Website: www.ergo.com.sg 

 

From: Ashley Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 12:16 PM 

To: Elaine Ngu 

Subject: RE: Our ref: DSMFH1400747/MS - re-inspection 

 

Dear Elaine,  

 

Please be informed that our surveyor available on 13.03.2017 (Monday), from 10am to 11am.  

 
Best Regards, 

Ashley Chong | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
 
 
 
 

 

From: Elaine Ngu [mailto:elaine.ngu@ergo.com.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 12:13 PM 

To: Ashley Chong (LKK Auto) 

Subject: Our ref: DSMFH1400747/MS - re-inspection 
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Dear Ashley 

 

Kindly advise whether your surveyor can conduct re-inspection on TP’s vehicle on 13/3/2017 between 

10.00 am to 11.00 am at Liannex Corporation (S) Pte Ltd of 18 Sungei Kadut Way. 

 

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
 

 

EMAIL DISCLAIMER 

The information contained in this email communication is confidential. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or 
commercialize the information if you are authorized to do so. If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication, please notify the sender by 
replying to the email and destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message. 
Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. does not represent, warrant or guarantee 
that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or interference. 
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. No part may be reproduced by any process or for any 
purpose without prior written permission. 

 


